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ADDENDUM TO BID NO. 1504 
 

GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Purchasing Department 

10331 Stanford Avenue 
Garden Grove, CA 92840 

(714) 663-6340 
 
 

Date: December 4, 2015 
 
Project: Copy Paper for Warehouse Stock Bid No. 1504 
 
From: Tammy Starr, Purchasing 
 
Addendum Number: 1  
              
 

You are hereby notified of the following changes, additions or deletions to the documents 
for the above titled Project.  Take careful note of the addendum so that proper allowance 
may be made. 
 
1. Change on Information for Bidders, page 3, item 16, Delivery Requirement: Should 

read: Bidders shall bid all items F.O.B. destination, FRT. Prepaid to: GGUSD 
Warehouse, 10331 Stanford Ave., California, 92840 and reference the purchase order 
number that will be given when an order is placed. Vendor will require to contact an 
identified District staff member at least two days prior to delivery. District warehouse 
has a loading dock, pallet jack and/or forklift. Inside delivery is not required. 
 

2. Change on Information for Bidders, page 6, Item 33, Drug and Alcohol Free 
Workplace: Should read: The successful bidder hereby certifies, under penalty of 
perjury, under the laws of the State of California that under the contract he will comply 
with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Government Code 
Section 8350 et. seq.). 
 

3. Change on Information for Bidders, page 6, item 34, Tobacco-Free Workplace: 
Should read: In the interest of public health, the Garden Grove Unified School District 
provides a tobacco-free environment. Smoking or the use of any tobacco products are 
prohibited in buildings and vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted 
for, by the District. Failure to abide with this requirement could result in the termination 
of the contract. 
 

4. Addition to Information for Bidders, page 7, item 39, Term of Contract: The term of 
this contract is for one (1) year with an option to extend for three (3) years, one (1) 
year at a time. Contract start date is expected to be on or after January 19, 2016. 

 
5. See attached Questions Asked Verbatim on Page 2. 
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Addendum #1 – Bid No. 1504 

 

Q: Does the receiving location(s) have a dock that can accept a trailer as large as 
53’? 

A: Yes 
 
Q: Does the receiving location(s) have a pallet jack and/or fork lift? 
A: Yes 
 
Q: Is a lift gate required at any location? 
A: No 
 
Q: Is there an expectation that the driver will assist in unloading the delivery? 
A: No 
 
Q: I didn’t see a delivery schedule. Can you tell me when the contract starts and 

ends? 
A: Delivery to be by the full truckload on an as needed basis. Contract begins on or 

after January 20, 2016 and ends on or after January 20, 2017, with option to 
extend for three (3) years, one (1) year at a time. 

 
Q: Can you please provide a bid tabulation for the last time these commodities went 

through a competitive bid process? 
A: There are no bid tabulations for this commodity. 

 
 
 
 
Tammy Starr 
Buyer 
 
 
 
 
Approved by:  _______________________________ 
      Connie Cross 
      Assistant Director of Business Services 


